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Mr. Scott Spicer, CAO
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Dear Mr. Spicer:

Re: Environment Act Licence Suspension
Discharge of R.M. of Alexander, Truck Haul Highway #304 Wastewater Treatment
Lagoon

This letter acknowledges the request which you submitted on October 12, 2017 to commence
discharge of effluent from the secondary cell of the truck haul highway #304 wastewater treatment
lagoon without meeting the effluent limit for total coliforms specified in Environment Act Licence
No. 2271.

I am granting a suspension of Clause 15.(c) of Environment Act Licence No. 2271 pursuant to
Section 18(1) of The Environment Act, which allows you to proceed with the discharge of the
secondary cell of the lagoon. The suspension is in effect from October 17, 2017 to

October 30,2017, inclusive for this event.

All other clauses in Environment Act Licence No. 2271 remain in effect.
Please contact Regional Supervisor, Diane Oertel (204-345-1486) if you have any questions.
Yours sincerely,

Don Labossiere
Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c: Public Registry
Tracey Braun / Siobhan Burland Ross, Environmental Approvals
Donna Smiley / Diane Oertel, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement



